SHENE HALL

Chicago, IL 60628 shenemhall5_whv@indeedemail.com +1 708 513 1790

Attentive care in Long Term care and Emergency room settings. Successful in anticipating and meeting needs of patients, colleagues and supervisors alike. Expertise in skilled care for geriatrics. Dedicated to serving individuals with special needs with utmost respect and consideration. Deep passion to help guide clients to their full potential. Monitor behaviors of clients and encourage to participate in appropriate activities as noted within plan of care. Provide assisted daily living skills to ensure proper care. CPR and First Aid certified.

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Symphony Post Acute Network - Chicago, IL June 2021 to September 2021

Providing direct nursing care to residents supervising daily nursing activities performed by nursing assistants

Admitting, transferring discharging patients as required

Providing leadership to nursing personnel assigned to unit

Receiving transcribing telephone / written orders from physicians

Charting nursing notes in informative / descriptive manner

Prepare / administer medication as ordered by the physician

Administering professional services like catheterization, tube feedings, suctioning, dressing changes for wounds, changing colostomy bags and

drainage bags

Performing range of motion exercises with residents

Maintaining confidentiality of all residents care information

Monitoring geriatric patients with vents tracheostomies

Assessed patients' temperature, pulse, blood pressure, recorded in electronic medical records

Documented patient information obtained from interviews concerning symptoms, medications and prior treatment

Responded to patient requests with appropriate clinical and personal

Gathered patient data, cleaned wounds and changed catheters as part of comprehensive support Took samples such as blood and urine to complete diagnostic and routine assessment tests

Helped long-term care residents with bathing, dressing, feeding, and other daily living activities

Protected patients and healthcare team members from infection by sterilizing equipment and reusable supplies

Delivered oral medications, intramuscular injections and IV fluids to mitigate or resolve patient symptoms

Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions

Reviewed patient history to verify conditions and current medications

Clearly and thoroughly explained diagnoses, treatment options and procedures to patients and loved ones, checking in to verify understanding

Monitored Infection Control and Critical Incidents, Risk Management and Quality Improvement plans Responded to Code Red pages and followed through on disposition of patients

Ordered and read lab tests, x-rays, MRIs, Ultrasounds, and EKGs

Provided patient education

Diagnosed and treated patients with chronic and acute health problems such as MI, arrhythmias, asthma, COPD and pneumonia

Performed vitals/glucose testing and assisted in administering injections and urinalysis

COVID-19 Vaccinator

Favorite Healthcare Staffing - Chicago, IL March 2021 to May 2021

GIVE COVID 19 IM INJECTIONS

Vaccinator

SnapNurse - Jurupa Valley, CA January 2021 to March 2021

Administering Coved 19 vaccinations to county of riverside residents.

LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE

Burbank Rehabilitation - Burbank, IL October 2016 to March 2021

Providing direct nursing care to residents supervising daily nursing

activities performed by nursing assistants

Admitting, transferring discharging patients as required

Providing leadership to nursing personnel assigned to unit

Receiving transcribing telephone / written orders from physicians

Charting nursing notes in informative / descriptive manner

Prepare / administer medication as ordered by the physician

Administering professional services like catheterization, tube feedings, suctioning, dressing changes for wounds, changing colostomy bags and

drainage bags

Performing range of motion exercises with residents

Maintaining confidentiality of all residents care information

Monitoring geriatric patients with vents tracheostomies

Assessed patients' temperature, pulse, blood pressure, recorded in electronic medical records

Documented patient information obtained from interviews concerning symptoms, medications and prior treatment

Responded to patient requests with appropriate clinical and personal assistance

Gathered patient data, cleaned wounds and changed catheters as part of comprehensive support

Took samples such as blood and urine to complete diagnostic and routine

assessment tests

Helped long-term care residents with bathing, dressing, feeding, and other

daily living activities

Protected patients and healthcare team members from infection by sterilizing equipment and reusable supplies

Delivered oral medications, intramuscular injections and IV fluids to mitigate or resolve patient symptoms Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions

Reviewed patient history to verify conditions and current medications

Clearly and thoroughly explained diagnoses, treatment options and procedures to patients and loved ones, checking in to verify understanding

Monitored Infection Control and Critical Incidents, Risk Management and Quality Improvement plans Responded to Code Red pages and followed through on disposition of patients

Ordered and read lab tests, x-rays, MRIs, Ultrasounds, and EKGs

Provided patient education

Diagnosed and treated patients with chronic and acute health problems such as MI, arrhythmias, asthma, COPD and pneumonia

Performed vitals/glucose testing and assisted in administering injections and urinalysis

LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE

Roseland Community Hospital Foundation - Chicago, IL October 2017 to March 2019

United States

Ordered labs and took vital information for testing

Interviewed patients to obtain medical information, weight/ height

measurements vital signs

Ordered lab tests interpreted test results maintained patient records

Assessed patient conditions by performing thorough examinations and asking appropriate medical questions

Evaluated patient progress and responses to various treatments

Maintained patient records and ensured patient privacy and clinical

compliance

Explained side effects from medications and provided in-depth education to patients on diabetes, asthma, cancer and other diseases

Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options

Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side

effects to accurately document updates

Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring

responses to catch and address new concerns

Administered different therapies and medications in line with physician

orders and treatment plan

Explained course of care and medications, including side effects to patients and caregivers in easy-to-understand terms

Educated patients and answered questions about health condition,

prognosis and treatment

Monitored patient reactions after administering medications and IV

therapies

Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing

Vaccinated patients to protect individuals from measles, pneumonia, influenza and other illnesses of concern

Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action

LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE

Aperion Care - Dolton, IL

March 2016 to September 2016

Providing direct nursing care to residents supervising daily nursing

activities performed by nursing assistants

Admitting, transferring discharging 10-15 patients as required

Providing leadership to nursing personnel assigned to my unit

Receiving transcribing telephone / written orders from physicians

Charting nursing notes in informative descriptive manner

Prepare administer medication as ordered by the physician

Administering professional services like catheterization, tube feedings, suctioning, dressing changes for wounds, changing colostomy bags and

drainage bags

Performing range of motion exercises with residents

Maintaining confidentiality of all residents care information

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT

BrightStar Home Healthcare of Tinley Park - Tinley Park, IL January 2016 to March 2016

Providing client care according to patients Plan of Care, assisting clients with activities of daily living, providing transportation to/ from activities

Assisting in providing safe environment for client

Documented 3-5 patient intake and dietary requirements and assisted with feeding

Preserved patient dignity and minimized discomfort by carrying out duties such as bedpan changes, diapering and bathing

Conducted routine checks on standard patient vitals, including blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate

Education

DIPLOMA in NURSING

ATS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY - Chicago, IL February 2016

High School Diploma

MORGAN PARK HIGH SCHOOL - Chicago, IL

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: January 2023

State: IL

Skills

- Lvn
- Therapy
- Healthcare
- Data entry
- Clinical documentation
- Time management
- Ehr
- Fmr
- Excellent communication skills
- Sanitation
- Documentation
- Catheter Care
- · Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- · Microsoft Office

Certifications and Licenses

LVN

LPN

LPN

Additional Information

SKILLS Catheterization Nursing staff leadership

Range of motion Clinical documentation

Rehabilitation Insulin medication assistance

Time management Strong clinical judgment

Toileting Women's health exams

Transportation Data entry

Plan of Care Well visit procedures

Vital signs Medication administration

Wounds Collecting vitals

Excellent communication skills Tracheostomy care

Team oversight Preventative health

Conflict resolution Intravenous therapy
Policy and procedure adherence Patient and family advocacy
Client service Oxygen saturation standards
LVN nursing certification EMR / EHR
Current IL and TX licensure with Sanitation
State Board of Nurse Examiners Chronic disease management
Healthcare ethics Acute care expertisePoint Click
Patient and family education Care proficiency